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2 pages including this one
If transmission is not clear or complete, please call
Sofia Casinha at (416) 869-6703 or call the fax operator at (416) 869-5609

Date: April 21, 2011 File No.: 100519.1013

To: John B. Laskin & To: Richard Stephenson
Crawford G. Smith Firm: Paliare Roland Rosenberg

Firm: Torys LLP Rothstein LLP

City: Toronto City: Toronto

Fax No: (416) 865-7380 Fax No: (416) 646-4335

To: Paul ] J. Cavalluzzo & CcC: MaryAnne Aldred
Jo-Anne Pickel Firm: Ontario Energy Board

Firm: Cavalluzzo Hayes Shilton  City: Toronto
Mcintyre & Cornish Fax No: (416) 440-7656

City: Toronto

Fax No: (416) 964-5895

From:  Glenn Zacher gzacher@stikeman.com

Tel: (416) 869-5688

Fax No: (416) 947-0866
Please see attached.
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BY FAX April 21, 2011
File No.: 100519,1013

Mr. John Laskin and Mr, Paul J.], Cavalluzzo and
Mr, Crawford G. Smith Ms. Jo-Anne Pickel
Torys LLF Cavalluzzo Hayes Shilton McIntyre &
79 Wellington Street West, Suite 3000 Cornish
Box 270, TD Centre 474 Bathurst Street
Toronto ON M5K 1N?2 Suite 300
Toronto ON M5T 256

Mr. Richard Stephenson

Paliare Roland Rosenberg Rothstein LLP
250 University Avenue

Suite 501

Toronto ON M5H 3E5

Dear Sirs/ Madame:

Re:  Ontario Power Generation v. OEB
Power Workers’ Union v. QEB
Society of Energy Professionals v. OEB
EB-2010-0008

We have been retained by the Board as counsel in the captioned appeal
proceedings. Accordingly, please direct all further communications to us,

Yours truly,

CS%{ * Glenn Zacher

/sc
cc: Patrick Duffy

MaryAnne Aldred, OEB
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